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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Tuesday. November 18, 2010 8:30 AM

To: ‘Maria Prieto’
Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Misty lake Condominium Associatio 66

T attached email has been forwarded to the proper seclion for update.

Anh
nternel Access

Pleasge take a few minules to provide feedback on lhe guality of service you recetved from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
yeur feedback as a customer Dawn K Roberts, Flonda Intanm Sacraetary of State, is commitied to ¢continuousty assassing and impraving
the lavel and quality of services provited to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you m advance
tor your paricipation.

205 Customer Rabstachon Suivey

From:: Mana Prieto [mailto:MariaPrieto@aquamanagementtic.com]
Sent: Monday, Navember 15, 2010 10:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Misly lake Condominium Association

T wheone [t May Concern

Re. Misty Lake Condommium Association, Ing.
FEINJEIN numbor: 650184763

Please change the mailing addiess 10;
P.OL Box 951604 Mrami, FI 33296

1 you have any questions, please do not hesitate Lo contact us at 305.408.6157,

Tharix you

O
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CCAN

Agqua sanagement, LLC
marLglnieioddanudimanagementilc.com
" 780 5533402

AT IV HES SN 144

wavw aguemanagementllc.com

COMFPDENTIALTY NOTICE: This 2lectronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and 15 intended enly for
the roview of the panty Lo whom U is addressed. If you have received this transmissian in error, please immediately
Sttt the sender,
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